From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:46 AM
To: med.muni.cz>

Cc: @amires.eu>
Subject: FW: Potvrzeni o pfijeti objedndvky

@amires.eu>

Dobry den, potvrzujeme pfijeti objednavky ¢. 1198/0099/21. Pokud by bylo potfeba jesté néco
dalsiho, dejte mi, prosim, védét.
Dékuji a zlistdvam s pozdravem,

AMIRES — EU projects, Technology scouting & Business innovation

AMIRES

@amires.eu

AMIRES PROJECT PORTFOLIO

"One-Stop-Shop Open Access to Photonics Innovation Support for a Digital Europe": www.photonhub.eu

"Pilot line for advanced manufacturing of optical free-form micro-structures": www.phabulous.eu

"As fast as light, Photonics solutions for Medical devices": www.medphab.eu

"Harness the potential of indium phosphide-based Photonic Integrated Circuits": www.inpulse.jeppix.eu
"Innovative Pilot Line for Metal Additive Manufacturing": www.manuela-project.eu

"Access smart lightweight composite materials and components": www.project-oasis.eu

"Bringing flexible electronics products to life": www.smartees.eu

"Transforming innovations to sustainable plastic and paper product": www.flexfunction2sustain.eu

"Solving Water Issues for CSP plants": www.solwaris.eu

"Modular high concentration Solar Configuration": www.mosaic-h2020.eu

"Use a wearable without caring about recharging": www.smart2go-project.eu

"Lightweight switchable smart solutions for energy saving large windows and glass fagades": www.switch2save.eu
"Innovative manufacturing processes for flexible photovoltaics and wearable displays": www.rola-flex.eu
"Research and Industry for European and National Development of SHIP": www.friendship-project.eu

"More light, better connection with outside world": www.project-tinker.eu

"Boost Of Organic Solar Technology for European Radiance": www.booster-opv.eu

"Highly efficient solar-driven conversion of CO: into fuels and chemicals": www.condor-h2020.eu

"Multimodal X-ray and Hyperspectral Thin-Film Nano-material Evaluation and Quality Imaging": www.nanoqi.eu
"From organoids to engineered liver constructs": www.organtrans.eu

"Self-assembled colloids for low cost, scalable light sources in photonics": www.poseidon-fet.eu

"New diagnostic and therapeutic tools in medicine": www.marvel-fet.eu

"Pancreatic cancer Al for genomics and personalized Medicine": www.pancaim.eu

"InP on SiN Photonic Integrated circuits Realized through wafer-scale micro-transfer printing": www.inspire-h2020.eu
"Market Intelligence for Efficient Buildings": www.effibuilding.eu

SUVIIPLEYUS

AMiIplexus - a cooperation visualization engine: www.amiplexus.eu

You m S Y
You can follow us on: m =

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:34 AM

Subject: FW: Potvrzeni o pfijeti objednavky
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From: @med.muni.cz>
Date: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 at 06:24
To: @amires.eu>

Cc: @med.muni.cz>
Subject: Potvrzeni o pfijeti objedndvky

Dobry den,
prosim timto o potvrzeni pfijeti nasi objednavky ¢. 1198/0099/21 (dostadujici je e- mailové potvrzeni
prijeti objednavky s uvedeni pracovni pozice osoby vystavujici toto potvrzeni). Tyto pravidla ndm

uklada zékon o registru smluv ¢. 340/2015, ktery je Gc¢inny od 1.7.2016.

V ptipadé potieby mi prosim zavolejte, dékuji a zdravim

Oddéleni pro rozvoj a projektovou podporu
Masarykova univerzita / Lékarska fakulta

www.med.muni.cz



http://www.med.muni.cz/
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